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State of Floric’

®  ORriIGINA]
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 11, 1998

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Communications ‘-‘)/

RE: Docket No. 981746-TX

Attached is a corrected page 5 of the alternative local exchange application of National
Phone Corporation. Please place in the docket file.
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Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. DEC 10 155,

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentatiorgigrding the

following should be provided to show financial capability.

I. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability
to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability
to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability
to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements,
a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated. The
unaudited financial statements should then be signed by thc apphcnnt’s chief executive officer and

chief financial officer. The signatures should attes!

B. Managerial capability.
See Attached
C. Technical capability.

Applicant will use the network services and technical expertise of its underlying

carrier to provide services to customers in the State of Florida.

(If you will be providing local intra-exchange switched telecommunications service, then
statc how you will provide access to 911 emergency service. If the nature of the emergency 911
service access and funding mechanisn: is not equivalent to that provided by the local cxchaéﬁg .
companies in the areas to be served, described in detail the difference.) ,

[

;“')
Lap |
—
J






